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March 30, 2017 
 
 
 
Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 2 

Mystery Shopper Services 
 

Reference: Request for Proposal (RFP) No.: S67-T26172 
 
To All Prospective Bidders: 
 
This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reasons: 
 

• To revise the above referenced solicitation as follows: 
 

 

1.  Question There is not a stated page limit within the RFP for the proposal. Is there a limit? 

  Answer:  There is no limit. 

2. Question 

For the recognition program, is the gift card to be a generic VISA/MasterCard/AMEX gift 
card that can be used anywhere? Are there any specifications on the type of gift card that is 
to be given? 

  Answer: Yes. Cards to be approved by HAS. 

3. 
 Question: 

To assist with creating a pricing proposal, is there an estimate you can provide on how 
many current concession and parking facility employees were evaluated at a 90% or higher 
for your recognition program that is presently in effect? 

  Answer: 1,273 shops were conducted in 2016. 628 shops scored 90% or higher. 

4. Question: Who currently has the HAS Mystery Shopper contract? 

 Answer: Evaluation Systems for Personnel 
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5. Question: How will the parking fee incurred by the parking facilities mystery shopper be handled? 

 Answer: The parking fee is included in the parking mystery shop price. 

6. Question: 

In the RFP, there is mention of a quarterly-based recognition program when the gift cards 
will be distributed. There is also mention if an annual monetary awards plan. Is the annual 
monetary awards plan simply the summation of the three (3) quarterly-based recognition 
programs or is it a different monetary award, separate from the quarterly recognition 
program? 

 Answer: The Annual Gala is a separate awards event from the quarterly awards. 

7. Question: 
When rating the employees to determine their evaluation score, will the rating criteria be 
provided by HAS or will the proposer need to develop the criteria the employees will be 
rated against? 

 Answer: Proposer will submit rating criteria which will be reviewed and approved by HAS. 

8. Question: It was stated in the meeting that the shopping expenses are to be included in the shop 
quote and not billed separately. Is that correct? 

 Answer: Yes. Items expensed are to be included in the proposed mystery shop price. 
 

9. Question: 
On the recognition reward what is your current success rate of employees receiving a 
recognition award or gift card now and what is your goal or standard going forward. This 
information will be helpful in calculating the cost of the recognition programs in our quote? 

 Answer: Please refer to question 3. 

10. Question: 
Provide the number or percentage of awards provided in a recent year or your goal going 
forward. 

 

 Answer: Please refer to question 3. 

11. Question: The price forms as portrayed in the RFP do not fit the page that well.  
Is it OK to create our own price forms for example in excel?  

 Answer: No. HAS requires submitted exhibits as stated in the RFP. 

12. Question: Audited financial statements?  Can this be waived? 

 Answer: No 

13. Question: Parking evaluations – are these garages, lots? 
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 Answer: Garages are located at IAH and HOU with valet parking (located in the garage) and 
open surface lots in ecopark and ecopark2 at IAH and ecopark at HOU. 

14. Question: Will our evaluators need to park there? 

 Answer: Yes. Evaluators will need to park in garages or surface lots in order to interact with 
the shuttle bus drivers, cashiers and valet attendants. 

15. Question: Minimum amount of time to pay and evaluate payment process?  

 Answer: Question is unclear 

16. Question: Will purchases be required at each location? 

 Answer: No 

17. Question: Will reimbursements be billed separately or included in the shop price? 

 Answer: Included in mystery shop price. 

18. Question: 
How are reimbursements currently being handled? 

 

 Answer: Included in individual mystery shopper price. 

19. Question: 
How are the shop results being distributed currently and to whom? It is working?  Do they 
want to continue with the way they are being distributed? 

 Answer: 
Results are placed on a web base program for HAS and tenant viewing.  
Yes it is working. 
Prefer to continue. 

20. Question Reward and recognition program in place? 

 Answer: Yes  

21. Question: Badging?  What are the costs?  Do we need a signatory? 

 Answer: 

Yes HAS will sponsor one (1) authorized signature for badges. Contractor will need a 
signatory.  
 Go to the link   http://www.houstonairports.biz/business-badging-offices for any/all 
badging questions. 

22. Question: How long does it typically take to get badged? 

 Answer: Go to the link   http://www.houstonairports.biz/business-badging-offices for any/all 
badging questions. 

23. Question: How many visits to the security office before you receive your badge? 
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 Answer: Go to the link   http://www.houstonairports.biz/business-badging-offices for any/all 
badging questions. 

24. Question: How long is SIDA training typically?  

 Answer: Go to the link   http://www.houstonairports.biz/business-badging-offices for any/all 
badging questions. 

25. Question: Is there a schedule for SIDA training and where can we find it? 

 Answer: Go to the link   http://www.houstonairports.biz/business-badging-offices for any/all 
badging questions. 

 Question: Do the airports have free wi fi? 

 Answer: Yes 

27. Question: 
How will gift cards be distributed to winners? Will this be handled by the airport or will it be 
required of the vendor? 

 Answer: Required by the vendor – to be distributed by Concessions Personnel. 

28. Question: 

On page 12, Part V, Section 3, the link provided for the Maximizing Contract Goal Credit pdf 
file does not work, and I could not find the form on the Office of Business Opportunity's 
Documents and Forms site.   

 

 Answer: http://www.houstontx.gov/obo/docsandforms/Maximizing_Contract_Goal_Credit.pdf 
 

29. Question: Can you provide the form or a new link? 

 Answer: Please refer to Question 28 
 

30. Question: With respect to the current Mystery Shopper Services, is there anything HAS would like to 
change or have done differently? 

  The current Mystery Shopper Services program is a successful program. 

 
This Letter of Clarification will be considered part of the solicitation referenced on the first page 
of this document.  All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of 
Clarification are collaboratively from both the Strategic Procurement Division and the Office of 
Emergency Management. 

Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Proposer to obtain any previous Letter(s) of 
Clarification associated with this solicitation.  
 

Brenda Chagoya 

Brenda Chagoya 
Division Manager 
Strategic Procurement Division 
(832) 393-8723 
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